VILLAGE OF

NORTH
7\ AURORA

— Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, AUGUST 3, 2021
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated July 6, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-08 (Parcel 5 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The petitioner, Casey’s
Retail Company, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District,
Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development
b) Site Plan Approval

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-08 (Parcel 5 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The petitioner, Casey’s
Retail Company, requests the following actions in the B-2 General Business District,
Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development
b) Site Plan Approval

OLD BUSINESS
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
JULY 6, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Mark
Bozik, Doug Botkin, Aaron Anderson, Scott Branson

Not in attendance: None o

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco and Cornmunlty & Economic

Development Director Mike Toth
Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Mmu es dated June 1, 20 1
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Bozik an and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All
in favor. Motion approved. g

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-06' (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Commons} The petitioner, Orchard Commons
North Aurora LLCgreque/ the following actions in the B-2 General Business District,
Planned Unit Development

i a) Spe01al Use - Planned Un1t Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Umt Develogfnent ‘North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance

b) Site Plan Approval '

c) Prehmlnary Final Plat'of Subdivision

The petitioner, Ivan Nockov}kétated the property currently consists of vacant land that has been
partially improved w1th utlhtles There are two (2) separate parcels, which will be subdivided into
four (4) parcels. A bulldlng will be located on each of the four (4) parcels. Internal access points
will be implemented into 0 the development. Public road cuts are not necessary for the development,
so traffic will not be impacted on Orchard Road during construction.

There is currently a private road that exits on Oak Street. The property also includes a private
retention area behind the building for stormwater management. All water and sanitary lines are in
the private right-of-way along back of the building.



The petitioner stated that all buildings will have modern finishes. Lots 3 and 4 will include a
national coffee chain (Starbucks) and national fast food chain. Both locations will have a drive
thru incorporated.

Currently Lot 2 has two different design options. One option includes a drive thru and straight
retail. The other option will have no drive thru included. The petitioner stated that the landscaping
exceeds the Village requirements. There are strict landscaping standards along Orchard Road that
will be followed per Kane County’s requirements.

The design concept for Lot 1 will include masonry, canopies over wm ws’and an overall modern
aesthetic look. Lots 3 and 4 will follow the latest design concept belng 1mplemented by each
national food chain.

Community & Economic Development Director Toth wﬁ ed ‘that there]. are three items being
entertained for approval. Special Use is required due to a change in the PUD ;Thc PUD originally
called for a bank on Lot 1 and retail store on Lot 2 ;sThe apphcant is also requestmg approval for
deviations to the PUD since the proposed signage is larger than  what the PUD allows for. The
proposed signage does meet the Village’s sign code. A‘f 1d deviation includeés reducing the
drive aisles from 24’ to 22’ for Lot 3 and Lot 4. The apphc t is also seeking site plan approval
and preliminary final plat of subdivision approval Since Lot 2 has two design options, there will
be a total of 5 lot approvals for the site plan '

t. No comment.

. Petition #21-07 (840 Ice Cream Drive and the properties are generally located at the
northeast corner.of Randall Road and Ice Cream Drive): The petitioner, Ted Staszak,
requests the following actions in the I-2 General Industrial District:
a) %Specml Use to allow a Planned- Unit Development with deviations to the Zoning
i gy

Ordinance f
b) Site Plan Approval

The petitioner, T1m Stuchly, introduced himself and provided a brief background on their
company, Transwestern Development Company. They are a private real estate company
headquartered in Houston, TX. Currently the industrial / warehouse industry has had the most
activity, along with multi-family developments.

The petitioner stated that the proposed development will be a 173,000 SF warehouse. The building
will consist of higher quality aesthetics, considering it will be located off of Randall Road and will
be visible in a high traffic area. Landscaping will consist of heavier trees on the west side of the
building, which has a 50’ setback. The building will consist of higher end glass and winged walls
to give dimension. There will possibly be two (2) tenants in the warehouse.



The north elevation will consist of the truck docks. The proposed warehouse will not be a heavy
distribution center and will consist of 20 door stalls on the north elevation. The facility is designed
for more traffic if needed. The truck traffic will come off of Ice Cream Drive and to the east side
of the building. Additional trailer parking was incorporated due to heavier demand. Auto parking
is proposed in the front of the building by the primary entrance. At the northwest corner, there is
a “right-in, right-out” to Randall Road. This keeps the traffic flow going northbound on Randall
Road. A traffic study was completed for the development and it showed there would be light traffic
from the warehouse. The prehmlnary final plat of subdivision shows three different lots. Lot 1 will
be used for the warehouse. Lot 2 is being reserved for the owner for a future project, and Lot 3
will consist of a shared detention facility.
The petitioner stated that the tenants for the warehouse will primarily be hght manufacturing. This
could potentially bring about 50 — 100 new jobs. The site will have more enough parking to
accommodate for all future employees. B

Toth stated they are creating a PUD for the development. ./The property is located in ths IW2 District.
Any use is subject to a permitted use in the I-2 District. He stated that a future tenant could possibly
request a special use down the road. The applicant is requestmg a 0 setback line at the eastern edge
of Lot 2. They will still need to meet’ the front and rear setback requirements. The proposed
building meets code for building helght% park' , etc. Staff is re S'Tec nding approval with 11
conditions. L A ‘

¥
ko

4
)

o
Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public he?iﬁing;

1. Petition #21-06 (Lots 1 & 2 Orchard Cdiiifhons)_ The petitioner, Orchard Commons
North Aurora LLC*requests the’ followmg actions in the B-2 General Business District,

LY

) Spec:1a1 .Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unlt Development North Aurora Zoning Ordinance and Sign Ordinance

e) Site Plan Approval ,

H é;'Prehmmary Final Plat of Subdivision

Commissioner TUOhy asked if there will be a separate request for signage off of Orchard Road.
Toth responded that the signage on the building is governed by the Village’s sign ordinance. The
PUD only speaks to the free standing signs. The applicant is below the sign ordinance standard,
but the signage on Madison Street needs to meet the PUD standard, which is one of the conditions
for approval. Tuohy asked if the back of the parking lot will be open. The petitioner responded
that the buildings are all connected. Toth stated that a cross access will be required due to shared
parking. Tuohy asked if there was interest in the other two lots. The petitioner responded yes but
nothing has been officially signed yet.

Commissioner Anderson asked about the drive aisle widths for Lot 3 and Lot 4. He stated that he
didn’t recall this being a request in the past and it does cause him some concern if it could be too



narrow. Toth responded that he did not recall a similar request in the past, but that does not mean
it did not come up before. Many of the decisions made during the planning process for the national
chains are handled by their corporate office. The petitioner stated that Starbucks has a bypass lane,
which is a corporate standard now. They have changed their business model especially with
COVID-19. Toth responded that when Starbucks enlarged the bypass lane, it pushed everything to
the south. The aisle width was 24’ at one point, but when additional space was needed, everything
had to be pushed south. Anderson asked if there are ways to keep the 24’ width. The petitioner
responded they achieved it for the south properties, but with the north parcels they cannot. He
stated that they see 22 aisles everywhere, which is becoming the norm for developments.

Commissioner Lenkart stated he had the same concern about the drlve alsle widths since it could
be a challenge. Toth responded that they did discuss angled parkrng, but they have not seen that at
any other locations. Lenkart asked if staff is considering the 51gnage from ¢ a 51gn ordinance or PUD
perspective. Toth responded that the signage on Madlson Street will have to be per the PUD.
Lenkart asked if that included the pedestal. Toth responded ‘that the pedestal is 3’ in height with
an 8 panel for a total of 11’ tall. The permitted helght per code is 20°. Toth stated that they want

sidewalks will go. Toth responded that there isa camage walk 6n the west side of Madlson Street.
A bike path will go on the south portion of Lot 1 to connect to the walkway on the west side of
Madison Street. Lenkart stated that he is. concerned with the trees / plants that could potentially

grow too high and block traffic. The petrtroner responded that they ddress that.

A

L
Commissioner Branson stated that he was in agree ent wrth the drive aisle concerns. He stated
that he was also concerned Wlth the new retail connng in smce there are many vacant buildings in

the area. The petitioner responded, that most of théir tenants are ‘national and they are getting a lot

Commissioner Bozik stat 'd he was comfortable (1th the signage. He is concerned about the
elevations facmg Madlson Street & Orchard Road The building on Lot 4 is not very appealing
and he suggestsrkeeplng the- appeal of Hardware. By doing so, it would keep a consistent
appearance ‘coming dpﬁgnd down Orchard Road. Bozik suggested that the developer move the roof
access to inside of the bulldlng and to implement more architectural improvements so that it is
appeahng from Orchard Road as wellé The parapet walls should be high enough to hide rooftop

units.

Commissioner Botkin stated' that he agrees with the drive aisle concerns and is fine with the
proposed signage deviations. He stated he had no other questions.

Tuohy stated that there is a lot of traffic on Deerpath, especially at the large intersection heading
north. She suggested that something should be done with that particular intersection. Village
Administrator Bosco stated that the intersection she is referring to is governed by Kane County.

Chairman Brackett stated that he agrees with the drive aisle concern. The petitioner responded that
he would look further into the drive aisle widths. They have looked at it extensively but they will
look at it some more. Toth responded that staff will work with developer to try and get close to 24’
width.



The petitioner stated they wanted to have more landscaping along Orchard Road but are not
allowed to due to county requirements.

Toth stated the developer is required to screen exterior elements, such as RTUs.

Motion for approval of a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations
to the Planned Unit Development and North Aurora Zoning Ordinance with staff’s six conditions
and the added conditions that only low growth vegetation be used adjacent to the property
entrances along Madison Street and that architectural enhancements be. made to the east elevation
of each building was made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commlssmner Bozik. Vote:
Lenkart — Yes, Bozik — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Botkin# Yes, Branson — Yes, Brackett
—Yes. Motion approved.

Motion for approval of the site plans included on ‘Option A’ and Optlon B’ was made by
Commissioner Bozik and seconded by Comm1ss1oner Botklf?‘" Vote: Bozik = Yes Botkin — Yes,
Branson — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Le it — Yes, Brackett Yes. M" ion approved.

Motion for approval of the Orchard Acres Final Plat of ubdwlsmn was made by Commissioner
Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Anderson. Vote" ‘Lenkart — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Bozik
— Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson — Yes, Tuoély Yes, Brackett=_ Yes. Motion approved.

2. Petition #21-07 (840 Ice Cream Driv. nd the  a
northeast corner of Randall Road"and Iée Cream Drlve) The petitioner, Ted Staszak,

Ordmance :
e) Site Plan Approval"f‘ i
1) Pre11m1nary Final Plat of SubleISl

Botkin stated that t ; dcept looked good to h1m The traffic that comes from the west will likely
come off Orchard Road and 1-88. Botkln asked since this warehouse is in-between the other larger
industrial d‘gvelopment gomg in, will there be more trucks going down Qak Street. That is his only
concern. ¥ 1

Bozik asked if the eastern acc%és has a shared access with Lot 2. Toth responded that there already
is shared access. Bozik asked what the distance is between the existing building and proposed
driveway on Lot 2. He stated that for Lot 2, access should come off of the access drive and should
be included in the PUD. Toth responded that he agrees. Bozik asked if there was any discussion
regarding cross access in order to tie into the existing parking lot. If the developer wants access
off of Ice Cream Drive, they should combine with the current access to the existing lot. In regards
to the traffic going northbound on Randall, there should be a right hand turn lane or deceleration

lane onto Ice Cream Drive.

Branson asked what the distance is between the Ice Cream Drive access and Randall Road. The
petitioner responded that it is 545°.



Lenkart asked if the traffic light can be adjusted at Ice Cream Drive and Randall Road to
accommodate for higher traffic times. Bosco responded that the Village has an agreement with
Kane County regarding traffic light coordination along Randall Road. Lenkart asked if Lot 2 is
owned by Oberweis, The petitioner responded yes. He asked if there are any other 0 lot line
properties. Toth responded not that he was aware of. He stated that the PUD offers flexibility by
design, which is what the applicant is asking for in regards to Lot 2. Lenkart stated that he is
concerned they will get what they want without accommodating to Village’s needs down the road.
He stated that he is not comfortable with the 0 lot line. Toth responded and asked what the O lot
line could possibly affect in the surrounding areas. Lenkart stated that more fore trailer space was added
and asked if it should be reviewed again by IDNR due to the] wetland area. Originally the
development was not going to have an effect on the wetlands,. but now more trailer space was
added. He suggested that the trees along the northern lot 11ne should be pine or arbor vitae.

Anderson asked if they will fence in the trailer area. Th petitioner respo /ed not at this point.
Anderson stated that he is concerned about the helght of the proposed plants. Hew stat;d that they

should be tall enough to screen the building. He stated that he also shares concerns about the turn
lane. w

Tuohy stated that the north side of the building should be :

reened with landscaping. She also
stated that the turn lane is a big concern. '

Brackett stated that the turn lane concern should be ad ‘ed asa cond1 on Toth stated that staff will

T AN

work with the applicant and engineer to deterrmne the most affective screening,
\E 4 )
Toth stated that a site plan will needto come back through the Plan Commission and Village Board
when a building is, proposed on Lot 2. Lenkart stated the commission never says no so he is
concerned that the 0 setback w111 b' : 'ssue down the road.

g

Bosco asked for clarlﬁcanon on the deceleration and right turn lane. The commission confirmed
that they are refemng 0 ;%e right 1 tu lane off Randall Road onto Ice Cream Drive.

Motion for approval of a Spe01al Use to allow a Planned Unit Development with deviations to the
North Aurora Zoning Ordlnance with staff’s 11 conditions and the added conditions that a
deceleration lane be added to the south of the Randall Road entrance to the property, confirmation
from the Illinois Department of Natural Resources that the added trailer parking spaces will not
have any adverse effects on any identified protected resources and the ability to add berming to
the north of the trailer parkmg stalls be evaluated was made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded
by Commissioner Andeérson. Vote: Bozik — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson — Yes,
Tuohy — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motion approved.

Motion for approval of the site plan was made by Commissioner Bozik and seconded by
Commissioner Anderson. Vote: Bozik — Yes, Anderson — Yes, Botkin — Yes, Branson — Yes,
Tuohy — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motion approved.



Motion for approval of the Oberweis Dairy Final Plat of Resubdivision was made by
Commissioner Anderson and seconded by Commissioner Bozik. Vote: Anderson — Yes, Bozik —
Yes, Botkin — Yes, Lenkart — Yes, Branson — Yes, Tuohy — Yes, Brackett — Yes. Motion
approved.

OLD BUSINESS — None

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

Toth stated that the sunroom variation was approved by Village Bozgg. The Plan Commission will
meet on Tuesday, August 3 for Casey’s at Randall Square. An apartment development may be
proposed sometime in the fall. '

Fortunato is currently being reviewed by our consultants..
Run-A-Way received a fire restoration permit and the work is in progress.
ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and se’éb’n(ied by Commissioner Bozik. All in
favor. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessi Watkins
Village Clerk




STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: August 3, 2021
Petition Number: #21-08

Petitioner: Casey’s Retail Company

Requests: 1) Special Use - Planned Unit
Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development 2) Site Plan Approval

Location:  Parcel 5 of the Randall Square
Subdivision

Randail Rg

Parcel Number(s): 15-05-180-006
Current Zoning: B-2 General Business District Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Contiguous Zoning: North: B-2 General Business District, South: B-2 General Business District, East:
B-2 General Business District, West: B-2 General Business District

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Regional Commercial’

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located in the B-2 General Business District and have already been granted a
special use for a General Commercial Planned Unit Development (Ordinance #06-04-24-02), known
as the Randall Square Planned Unit Development, approved by the Village Board on April 24, 2006.

The petitioner is proposing to develop Parcel 5 with a Gas Station with a Convenience Store. The
development would consist of a 4,319+/- Convenience Store, 12 fuel positions, outdoor sales
(propane, ice, seasonal offerings) and associated utilities, parking, and landscaping.

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

According to the Randall Square Annexation Agreement, any change to the development of the
property, which requires a formal amendment to the Annexation Agreement through a public hearing,
shall be considered a ‘major change’ to the development. Major changes must be approved by the
Village Board after such hearing and recommendation by the Plan Commission. The PUD Ordinance
is part of the Annexation Agreement; therefore, deviations to the PUD are considered an amendment
to the Annexation Agreement. Further, the original PUD was created as a special use, which requires
any amendment to the PUD be conducted through the special use process.



Staff Report
Petition #21-08
Page 2 of 4

The following table depicts the differing land uses contained in the Randall Square PUD, in
comparison with the proposed plans:

Approved PUD ! Current Proposed Gas Station Convenience Store Zoning
Plan Use | Land Use Land Uses Zoning Use Use Status
. (Parcel 5) _ _ Status ]
Video Store Vacant Gas Station | Permitted Use Special Use; however, Gas
with (PUD) Stations may offer convenience
Convenience items for sale as a secondary
Store B activity

Staff reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the B-2 General Business District and Randall Square
PUD and determined the following deviations would be required:

50’ Building and Yard Setback Encroachment (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

The Randall Square PUD requires a 50’ building and yard setback for those applicable properties
along Randall Road and Oak Street, intended for open space and landscaping. According to the
submitted plans, the northern and eastern portions of the gas station fueling area would encroach into
said 50’ yard. The underground petroleum storage tanks would be located in the ground in the area
located north of the fueling stations.

The 50° building and yard setback encroachment is similar to that of the 50’ landscape buffer required
along major arterial and collector streets (Chapter 14.103.C.3.A of the Zoning Ordinance). Staft notes
this provision as the gas station located across Randall Road from the subject property would be
subject to said provision and is deficient in the 50 landscape setback along both Randall Road and

Qak Street.

Chapter 14.9.A of the Sign Ordinance states: one parking lot island should be provided between
every ten (10) parking spaces. Rows of parking spaces shall be terminated by a parking lot island.
The parking area adjacent to the front of the building (east elevation) includes a row of 11 parking
spaces. In order to increase the amount of visible on-site landscaping, a condition has been added
that requires the northernmost parking space adjacent to the front of the building be eliminated and
the area be added to the landscape area directly to the north of said parking space. According to the
submitted landscape plans, the shade tree in the landscape area located south of said parking spaces
has been substituted with 10 shrubs due to a conflict with a light pole. In order to keep with the theme
of increased on-site landscaping, two shade trees shall be added to the landscape area adjacent to Oak

Street.

Monument Sign Square Footage (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

Per the Randall Square PUD, each lot is afforded rights to one monument sign, not to exceed 6’ in
height and 10’ in width. Additionally, the identifying area within the signage structure shall not exceed
32 square feet in area. The proposed monument sign is 6’ in height and 10’ wide; however, the
identifying area within the sign structure would be 46 square feet.

The proposed landscape plan includes two deciduous shrubs adjacent to the monument sign. Per
Chapter 15.48.100.B.6 of the Sign Ordinance, a landscaped area shall be provided around the base of
the monument sign, which shall be equal to 2.5 square feet for each square foot of sign area; as such, a



Staff Report
Petition #21-08
Page 3 of 4

condition of approval has been added that requires 115 square foot landscaped area be provided
around the base of the proposed monument sign.

Site Access (PUD Requirement)

The Randall Square development currently has a full access intersection at Oak Street and Miller
Drive (private drive) and two full access intersections on Randall Road, one at Voss Avenue (private
drive), and another to the south of Voss at the continuation of Miller Drive. The subject property is
currently landlocked with no vehicular access at any point. According to the Preliminary Plan for the
Randall Square development, the subject property would take access through cross access from
adjoining properties that abut Miller Drive and/or Voss Avenue.

The proposed site plan for the development of the subject property includes a right-in, right-out on
both Randall Road and Oak Street. The right-in, right-out would be shared with the property located to
the south, with the continuation of a private drive connecting to the west at Miller Drive. According to
the petitioner, said access drive would be built all at once, prior to the development of the Casey’s.
There currently is no cross access shared with the property located to the west (Parcel 4); however, the
two properties could revisit that topic in the future, if desired. Parcel 4 already has indirect access to
Randall Road and Oak Street via Miller Drive and Voss Avenue. With the development of the
aforementioned access road, Parcel 4 would have closer access to Randall Road.

Village staff is currently working with the petitioner on the finalized off-site traffic improvements. It is
undetermined at this time if any additional traffic improvements are needed. Once the petitioner
provides certain traffic information to the Village, the Village Engineer will review the information to
determine if any improvements are needed; as such, a condition of approval has been added, which
states: the installation of offsite access improvements are subject to the recommendation from the
Village Engineer upon review of traffic information submitted by the petitioner.

Site Plan Approval
Per the Randall Square PUD, prior to development of any one or more lots a final site plan shall be
approved by the Village Administrator and Plan Commission without the need for a public hearing.

The standards for review and approval of final site plans shall be limited to the following:
Compliance: Final site plan is in compliance with the terms of this PUD Ordinance.

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use contemplated for such one or
more lots.

Pedestrian Pathways: Pedestrian pathways within such lots are approved as adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots and for circulation within the subdivision. The pedestrian
pathways for various Final Site Plans shall tie into a unitary scheme of pedestrian pathways
throughout the subdivision.

Site Plan Engineering: The Village Engineer approves the final engineering within the area to be
developed within the Site Plan submitted.



Staff Report
Petition #21-08
Page 4 of 4

Site Plan Landscaping. Approval by the Village Administrator that the parking lot and foundation
landscaping proposed for the area within the Final Site Plan is in compliance with the Village
Ordinances existing as of the date hereof, it being acknowledged that in addition, the landscaping
depicted on the General Landscape Plan which is located in the development area of the proposed
Final Site Plan shall also be installed concurrently with development of the development area within
the proposed Final Site Plan.

Signage: Signage other than (i) signage permitted by Paragraph 26 herein and (ii) signage on
buildings as permitted by Village ordinance shall require approval as a variation in accordance with
the Village Sign Ordinance.

FINDINGS

The Department of Community Development finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Specials Uses. The proposed site plans meet the Randall Square Site Plan Review Standards and
the Orchard Commons Development PUD Ordinance, as amended. Based on the above considerations,
Staff recommends the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #21-08, subject to the following conditions:

1. Sidewalk shall be installed along Randall Road and Oak Street, per the requirement of the
Randall Square PUD. The sidewalk along Oak Street shall extend west and terminate at
Miller Drive, aligned with the existing sidewalk located on the west side of Miller Drive.

2. The installation of offsite access improvements are subject to the recommendation from the
Village Engineer upon review of traffic information submitted by the petitioner.

3. A 115 square foot landscaped area shall be provided around the base of the proposed
monument sign. The landscaped area shall contain living landscape material consisting of
shrubs, perennial ground cover plants or a combination of both, placed throughout the
landscaped area. Plantings shall be selected and placed such that views to the sign are not
blocked. Plantings shall be properly maintained to avoid excessive growth and prevent the
growth of weeds.

4. The northernmost parking space adjacent to the front of the building shall be eliminated
and the area shall be added to the landscape area directly to the north of said parking
space.

5. Two shade trees shall be added to the landscape area adjacent to Oak Street.

6. A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit
issuance.



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. _ 21 -0 ®

Board of Trustees .

25 East State Street FILE NAME CASeN S

North Aurora, IL 60542 A
DATE STAMP

L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Casey's Retail Company
PO Box 3004 | 3305 SE Delaware Ave. , Ankeny 1A, 50021

Name of Applicant

Applicant Address
Applicant Telephone # 515 381 5722

Email Address ©rik.nikkel@caseys.com

, Raualall/OaKs, we
Property Ow/;;’;’(-g' RE Development Solutions

Owner Address 2200 Cabot Drive, Suite 110, Lisle, IL 60532

Owner Telephone # 630-324-1214

IL ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Lots 4-11 located at the S/W corner of Oak & Randall Road,
Address of Property North Aurora IL, 60542
(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: Farcels 4-11 as set forth in the final plat of subdivision of Randall
Square recorded April 10, 2007 as document 2007K039057, in Kane County, IL.

Parcel Size Parcel 5: 1.34 Acres

Present Use Undeveloped land

(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District General Business District (B2) Planned Unit Development
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 6



III.

PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use Convenience store and gas station
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Village of North Aurora Code: Title 17, Chapter 8.2

Code Section that authorizes Special Use

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or
any part thereof? NO
If so, when? to what district?

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed

3,696 SF gas canopy / fuel station. Associated demolition, utility layout, and grading is
“inciuded in the scope:

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?
The existing site is undeveloped land.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain) Yes, per the village code referenced above a special
use permit is required at this location.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.
3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 2 of 6



v

10.

1.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

Srhwio

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).

Legal Description of the subject property(s).

Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.

Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application.

Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website
www.kanedupageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page3 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing.
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

f ZA 7///4// Hgrit s/rd/2/

Applicant or Authorized Agent Date
/@m«, i 5/17/202 |
Owner Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Paged of 6



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

I, , being first duly sworn on oath depose

and say that I am trust officer of and that the following are all of the

beneficiaries of the

TRUST OFFICER

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this day of , 20

A Notary Public in and for such County

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
15-05-135-003 Exchangeright Real Estate LL.C 1055 E Colorado Bivd, STE 310, Pasadena CA, 91106
15-05-135-004 Sequoia Realty Group 1900 S Highland Ave, STE 104, Lombard IL, 60148
15-05-180-005 Randall/Oaks LLC, Ramsey Elshafei PO Box 5598, Woodridge IL, 60517
15-05-180-007 Randall/Oaks LLC, Ramsey Elshafei PO Box 5598, Woodridge IL, 60517
15-05-180-012 98 Miller LLC, Ramsey Elshafei PO Box 5598, Woodridge IL, 60517
15-05-180-013 CCl Aurora LLC 8902 N Meridian St, STE 205, Indianapolis IN, 46260

Old Kent Bank, Trust: 5132 Mouroukas
Developers, T Mouroukas

Emro Marketing Company, % Property
Tax Records

15-05-255-Ubb United States Postal Service, % Great

15-05-205-001 1649 Montogomery Rd, STE 1, Aurora IL, 60504

15-05-251-031 539 South Main St, Findiay OH, 45840

222 S Riverside Plaza, STE 1200, Chicago IL, 60606

I, Enk N the / , being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the
above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct.

Cx UL S/ry/2s

Applicant Signature Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this IJ—{ day of MY ,207 ‘ .

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 6 of 6



Kimley»Horn

May 21, 2021

Mike Toth

Community and Economic Development Director
Village of North Aurora

25 E. State St.

North Aurora, IL 60542

RE: Casey’s
SWC N. Randall Road & QOak Street

Dear Mr. Toth:

On behalf of Casey’s Retail Company, Kimley-Horn and Associates is requesting and Special Use Permit
for the development of a Casey's Convenience Store and Fuel Station. The proposed development
consists of a 4,319+/- Convenience Store, 12 fuel positions, outdoor sales (propane, ice, seasonal
offerings) and associated utilities, parking, and landscaping. Casey's typical hours of operation are 5:00am
to 1:00am, however, 24-hour operation would be requested if competition dictated. The proposed Casey’s

will have approximately 8 employees.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at 630-487-5560.

Sincerely,/ _
(g

Eric Tracy, P.E.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
Phone: 630-487-5560

Email: eric.tracy@kimley-horn.com

kimley-horn.com | 4201 Winfield Road, Suite 600, Warrenville, iL. 60555 630 487 5550



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCELS 4-11 AS SET FORTH IN THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF RANDALL SQUARE RECORDED APRIL
10, 2007 AS DOCUMENT 2007K039057, IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.



STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF CASEY’S RETAIL COMPANY SPECIAL USE APPLICATION

The property is zoned B-2. A convenience store and gas station are both special uses in B-2 per
Section 8.2 of the North Aurora Zoning Code. The proposed use is necessary. This stretch of Randall
Road gets a significant amount of traffic, 20,000 cars at this intersection alone and there is only one
other convenience store and gas station in the vicinity, which is not enough to meet demand. The
proposed use will generate sales tax and property tax revenue and not create excessive public expenses
or public facilities. The proposed use is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan and (with a special
Use Permit) all Village codes and regulations.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the
general vicinity. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and
value of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. Casey’s uses cameras, security staff
(where appropriate), and other deterrents (lighting etc.) to mitigate crime. The proposed special use is
compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring properties which are commercial in nature.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site. The applicant is working with the appropriate departments of
transportation to ensure safe turning movements. The proposed special use provides the required
number of parking spaces and maintains parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of the
North Aurora zoning ordinance. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road
access, public safety, and other necessary facilities. The proposed special use conforms with the
requirements of the North Aurora zoning ordinance and other applicable regulations.



The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located. The proposed special use is authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located.

The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. The
special use is necessary for the sale of fuel at the location. The proposed use will provide the
public a convenient location to refuel and access the convenient store.

The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.
The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at the public expense
and will benefit the economic welfare of the community.

The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and
all Village codes and regulations. The proposed use is within general conformance of the goals
and policies of the comprehensive plan and Village code & regulations.

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity. The proposed special use will be compatible with the surrounding area.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of
other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. The proposed special use will not
significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other property in the
neighborhood in which it is proposed.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.
The proposed special use is compatible with the development on the adjacent properties.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site. The proposed special use proposes adequate and safe
access to the site.



10.

11.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. The proposed special
use provides the number of parking spaces required by the Ordinance.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities,
drainage, road access, public safety, and all other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations. The proposed special use is in general conformance with the
requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable regulations.



ILLINOIS

‘ﬂn\lru!nl of

| = =]

Ecological Compliance Assessment Tool NATH AL
Applicant:  Eric Tracy IDNR Project Number: 2110894

Contact: Eric Tracy Date: 02/26/2021

Address: 4201 Winfield Road, Suite 600
Warrenville, 1. 60555

Project: Casey's Fuel Station - North Aurora
Address: SWC N Randall Road and Oak Street, North Aurora

Description: Construction of a fuel station building with gas canopy, associated sidewalks, surface
parking and utilities.

Natural Resource Review Results
Consultation for Endangered Species Protection and Natural Areas Preservation (Part 1075)

The lllinois Natural Heritage Database contains no record of State-listed threatened or endangered species,
illinois Natural Area Inventory sites, dedicated lllinois Nature Preserves, or registered Land and Water
Reserves in the vicinity of the project location.

Consultation is terminated. This consultation is valid for two years uniess new information becomes
available that was not previously considered; the proposed action is modified; or additional species, essential
habitat, or Natural Areas are identified in the vicinity. If the project has not been implemented within two years
of the date of this letter, or any of the above listed conditions develop, a new consultation is necessary.
Termination does not imply IDNR's authorization or endorsement.

Location

The applicant is responsible for the
accuracy of the location submitted
for the project.

County: Kane

Township, Range, Section:

38N, 8E, 5

IL Department of Natural Resources Government Jurisdiction

Contact L Environmental Protection Agency
Brian Willard Terri LeMasters

217-785-5500 1020 North Grand Avenue East
Division of Ecosystems & Environment Springfield, lllinois 62794 -9276
Disclaimer

The Illinois Natural Heritage Database cannot provide a conclusive statement on the presence, absence, or
condition of natural resources in lllinois. This review reflects the information existing in the Database at the time
of this inquiry, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being considered, nor should it be a
substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for environmental assessments. If additional
protected resources are encountered during the project's implementation, compliance with applicable statutes
and regulations is required.

Page 1 of 2



IDNR Project Number: 2110894

Terms of Use

By using this website, you acknowledge that you have read and agree to these terms. These terms may be
revised by IDNR as necessary. If you continue to use the EcoCAT application after we post changes to these
terms, it will mean that you accept such changes. If at any time you do not accept the Terms of Use, you may not
continue to use the website.

1. The IDNR EcoCAT website was developed so that units of local government, state agencies and the public
could request information or begin natural resource consultations on-line for the lllinois Endangered Species
Protection Act, lllinois Natural Areas Preservation Act, and lllinois Interagency Wetland Policy Act. EcoCAT uses
databases, Geographic Information System mapping, and a set of programmed decision rules to determine if
proposed actions are in the vicinity of protected natural resources. By indicating your agreement to the Terms of
Use for this application, you warrant that you will not use this web site for any other purpose.

2. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this website are stricily prohibited and
may be punishable under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act of 1986 and/or the National Information
Infrastructure Protection Act.

3. IDNR reserves the right to enhance, modify, alter, or suspend the website at any time without notice, or to
terminate or restrict access.

Security

EcoCAT operates on a state of lllinois computer system. We may use software to monitor traffic and to identify
unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information, to cause harm or otherwise to damage this
site. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this server is strictly prohibited by law.

Unauthorized use, tampering with or madification of this system, including supporting hardware or software, may
subject the violator to criminal and civil penalties. In the event of unauthorized intrusion, all relevant information
regarding possible violation of law may be provided to law enforcement officials.

Privacy

EcoCAT generates a public record subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. Otherwise, IDNR
uses the information submitted to ECoCAT solely for internal tracking purposes.

Page 2 of 2



. Kane-DuPage

Soil & Water
Land Use Opinion Report (LUO) Application g&fgﬁft"aﬁm
Petitioner: Casey's General Services Owner:
Contact person: Erik Nikkel Address:
Address: PO Box 3004 | 3305 SE Delaware Ave. City, State, Zip:
City, State, Zip: . Ankeny IA, 50021 Phone Number:
Phone Number: 515 381 5722 Email:
Email: erik.nikkel@caseys.com
Please select: How would you like to receive a copy of the LUO Report?  Email Mail []
Site Location Type of Request
Address: SWC N Randall Road & Oak Street [J Change in Zoning from to
City, State, Zip: North Aurora, IL [[] Subdivision or Planned Unit Development (PUD)
Township(s) 38N_N Range(s)8E__E Section(s) 2 [Jvariance (Please describe fully on a separate sheet)
Parcel Index Number(s): 15-05-180-006 Special Use Permit (Please describe on separate sheet)

Site Information

Permitting Unit of Government: Hearing Date:
Project Name: Casey's North Aurora Total Acres: 1.34 Aera of Disturbance:
Current Use of Site: Undeveloped Land Proposed Use: Convenience Store & Gas Station

Proposed Improvements (Check all that apply)

[] bwellings with Basements Parking Lots Commercial Buildings Common Open Space
] bwellings without Basements Roads and Streets Utility Structures [] other

Stormwater Treatment

[] brainage Ditches or Swales []Dry Detention Basins []No Detention Facilities Proposed

Storm Sewers [[Jwet Detention Basins  []Other

Water Supply Wastewater Treatment

(] Individual Wells [_ISeptic System [(Jother

[] Community Water [v]Sewers

Required: Include One Copy of Each of the Following (Processing will not begin until all items are received)
MAIL TO: 2315 DEAN ST. SUITE 100, ST. CHARLES, IL 60175

[] Application (completed and signed)

[ Fee (according to fee schedule on back)

[] Make Checks payable to Kane-DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District

[ plat of Survey showing legal description, legal measurments

[] site Plan/Drawings showing lots, storm water detention areas, open areas, streets etc.

[ project Narrative with additional details on the proposed use, including total area of ground disturbance
[] Location Map (if not on maps above) include distances from major roadways or tax parcel numbers

if Available- Not Required:

Any applicable surveys including wetland deliniation, detailed soil survey, topographic survey etc.

I (we) understand the filing of this application allows the authorized representative of the Kane-DuPage Soil
and Water Conservation District to visit and conduct an evaluation of the site.

Petitioner or Authorized Agent Date
7“; ST I
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

LUO # Natural Resource Review Letter Date Initially rec’d Date all rec’d

Date Due Fee Due $§ Refund Due Check #
The opinion will be issued on a nondiscriminatory basis without regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, handicap, or national origin.
Effective July 1, 2020



Kal;e—DuPage

. . Soil & Water

Land Use Opinion Report (LUO) Fees Conservation
District

FEE AMOUNTS FOR TOTAL ACRES OF PARCEL*: Effective July 1, 2020
% acre or less= $100
% acre-5 acres or fraction thereof= $475.00
6 acres or fraction thereof = $500.00
ADD $20 for each additional acre or fraction thereof OVER 6

***plagse contact KDSWCD for non-contiguous parcels. ***
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District

Acres
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
1562
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160

For the convenience of those who must comply with the provisions of the lllinois Soil and Water Conservation
District Act, Section 22.02a (lllinois Complied Statues, Chapter 70, Paragraph 405, Section 22.02a), enacted
December 3, 1971, effective July 1, 1972, we quote this section:

“The Soil and Water Conservation District shall make all-natural resource information available to the
appropriate county agency or municipality in the promulgation of zoning ordinances or variances. Any
person who petitions any municipality or county agency in the district for variation, amendment, or other
relief from that municipality’s or county’s zoning ordinance or who proposes to subdivide vacant or
agricultural lands therein shall furnish a copy of such petition or proposal to the Soit and Water
Conservation District. The Soil'and Water Conservation District shall be given not more than 30 days from
the time of receipt of the petition or proposal to issue its written opinion concerning the petition or
proposal and submit the same to the appropriate county agency or municipality for further action.”

*Fees may be adjusted based on size of disturbance and adjacent natural resources which may be impacted.

2315 Dean Street, Suite 100, St. Charles, lllinois 60175 (630) 584-7960 Healthy Land, Healthy Water,

kanedupageswed.org Healthy Communities.



SNOWMIOS gosewie-sls T

A g TR, 006 A - ([ i by v UOIS %@ %2Ug 1Bl br
ADOIONHOEL VI W Ablouud Y 1a SNSRI L ¢ ey Wit i Sy

1015 [eJouag shase]

(LSAMHLHON ONMOOT) INOYH




SNOUNTOS Gufe-rLs-sis

ADOTIONHORL v warABlouyIaIvid

(LSY3IHLNOS ONIMOONMDVE

‘:’h

l
PTe

) i
i-'.«'!u

>,

%

Gl

g

e
'}

i-'i-':f_-'

BU0Ig B oLg 1Bl PN
2I0)g (BJAURY s Aase]




SNOLLMIOS 0056-7L5-515 Tl S et e

auois g oug 1814 N
81015 (BIBUID) §kasED

(LSY3a)NOILVAITI LNOHAH




SNOLLMOS / 0US6-YL5-E1S W irvry et o 4 Lot g o

& w il g ¢ 2 AL B g b AL Py S S | gy o ik 3U0IS  Houg 18l PN
ADOIONHORL VI CUCHA SRR k) ETH o ety iy 4} Sl £ b

o e A T U 1L vy AP D o fumidodl b BUE Ao b bt e ey Sty Y T Ay g My i B il + T - 0 Ty p 8J0\S [eJBUEE) Shasen

(HLNOS)NOILVYAITI L1437

(LSIMINOILVYAI I YDV




10e-v R RolkanNGS |
el
SNOILVATT {INOLS ® HIIME / 1Y)
Holdaa BYOLS TNIALS - PN 1202

DALEEIESLS 12005 7Yy *100§ X0G '0'd "BAKI KUIRNALC) SO
NQISIAIQ NOLLONHLSNOD SA3SYD

B .

Bujuaaiog

(3n0UNY
ANOLSAT) INKOT SV
M NALLV ONOD NI .

(ENOUNY
2N0IS03) 630MYLOd

1ors 10614 -
& 27
NOSYW AG QaMIddNS 30 0L XM
QNY SNOLE MO NOLNON TAVNO
ATV MY HSY) NNNICD ENOLS
ATUUIND AIHOVLS GANOHD

HOAI8
. VM08 2037
P snswowen
3ALYVHODIO NCT
(AnolNY
ANOLSATU) SIAMHLONE
dAl) 35000 3308
oo wpps Ry
A S VHIHYO ALENSTE
e _
TG =
SNET 1V WA
- IHSN ALRINGZS

WOnb=aprl

2NOLSTM) S3ANUICHS 300U HIHLVIN

13DLNY xaana
[ FNCHANNKIIA | ('aAL) 25uN00 ¥IOTOS 13UNO HY _

) 30un00IOE - [vennom |

ey o do

wiengodoy fp—
.&|&<.S=

FEpT

200 40 IIHOVY 30 HOVE NO SNOLYELINGA INIA TIY

SINIMYEQ TSIHL NI GI5N HIAD UITHAM JONINTTH 20 INIO NOHNOD
¥ S1ONY TVM JORIZLX 3HL NG ONMLYEHS 40 30V L OL BALVIZY S
SOMIMYIO SHL NO O3L¥IONH M) LNiOd DNINEOM J4L 'LNIGd OHIKHOM ¢

ONWMOTIO2 SHL O ¥343Y "SLITHT ONIAVYG z

SHONVITUISK] 40 UINMO ONY LOLLHTUY ALACN ‘NYld
6iH1 KO OONTHLITH SI0¥A TWLIG TIV HIW LIVNIGNOCD ONY MIN3H |

Lgew

{ise3) Buipjing 10 Juold - UOHEAB]T JoLBIT 6

10Vel NOIE 331

[sommes} | o

INOAST3Y) $3ANULOYY

anoAzg

S TIVM3TS S0 3N

rozve

Seriit 4
FAUYHOOIU KMOWEN
{3nauny

INOLSOTH SIGNUIOH
'dAL) FSUN0D HAOS

VUINVO ALNING3S

£ ENTIIVI VIR

SN AIRINDTS
NOSYN AR GINAdNG 38 0L XORE
ONY INOLS NO4 NOLMON '(AVED

SAISVD WY SV NIMI0T INOLS
QTNLIND QIHOVLS AANOHD

‘NGSWW Al Q371440 38 D1 ¥ONIE
o NV INOLS 204 YOLUON AVED

B . SADSYDHUVIHEW) NANIOD INOLS
~ 03UNLIND ADHOVLS AALNGHD

(2NOUNY
MOISTR) B3AMHICHA

b= J
{inoS) BUIBIING JO OPIS o - UONEASIT JoHBIF \

v

AMHOVAAMALLYE — NIV 013 HOOA IS -

'NOSYH A9 GIddNS 3801 Nonia
SATEVD MV IHSY) HIINIOD INOLS

NILLYd 354000 ¥ITI0S

{3NOLLNY 3NCLSTT)
$3OAULONE Canl)
= 38MN02 3OS

anoA3E
—— TIVMECIS 20 3NN

H
(INDLNY IN01STTH) Am
$30NH108d {"daL)

- 35N02 HAKTI0S

WOSVHI A8 Q3rLJ4NE 36 0L X048
‘ONY 3NDLS 04 HOLHOW {AvdD
SAISYD UYIHSY) NANI0D ANOLS

~ - @JWNLINT GINIYLS GILAOKD

JALENTINVID
~ L¥14 IHON AINNOZS

m.
»

SeJON |eJausn)

STVH 1M 1T90vHE

T2NOME WMy
‘HSINL 1¥OD M30MOd 'NITLOS

— TINYHOIA J0YI8 TEINOZRIOH
AANRITTY HOLSND M .52

1V
1oy

SUIHLO
BHHEYIA dvO NAMRNTY

ST THNLOVAMNVIT R




| erEL%0
SNOILYAZI3 _ Vel %.Im_zoﬁ ® HORE / 1V}
HONALX3 RAZED N 8018 TIALS -4N. 1202
| vasio)|

20TV | wesomsen|

00LE-F06-515 17005 | Ay “100C X00 '0'd “PAIR SUNUSALOD 61D
NGISIAID NOILINHLENOD SAISVD

. R A

ALY ISHI0D HIKATOS
40 MOY 1L MOT3E NHZ LIV

Bujuaaiog

Ozl H\.ﬂ./_

(1son) Bulpjing Jo xoeg - UoheAs|T Jouexg L/

AL
]

NOSYN AR GNd0E 36 01 o
ONY INOLE H02 HoLuon {avug

JECTED )
AL 4N0E NAKGA

4
3

“dALSNTTAVES

QNOBONINNMY 40 SIBUACD S —,
“\IT==1 AR - WALSAS e IREA- PELLEAS prye oz
(INOUNY TNO1S0M) STANILO¥S { NOUNIIZ YO 3emitaia M i
T} 35102 3108 NAOBOH3ANN OL 339 vasn svo i w3y
" .~ NIVO GL81NOSNAGa r T Q¥a¥IQ0W1 | | KIVEd OL RUNOLSNMOG [ -
ROUVATENT Va F SR i Py — ameonco s | I oy o 2 0 OLVAIENEA VaS
3UITIALYS HO4 30140 N v [ / / v v v v | AUTLYS o4 310
SUITVVIL OL NI LGNS J . - SHIOVVIY OLNYY NANOD b
N T Iy Py 1 s || 2y o e & |
| i ’
OV BLIYONODSXERE [ / ’ . E
N | i — XAND 4008 ANIAHIAMD _ v Qv FLZUINOD 90T

YozunoRa
1NOdS NIOD

4N HOLYOOT
T AUMIAIYG AL VNOLLO

\

'NOSWA A8 GEIddNS 38 0L HONE

GNY INOLS M0 HOLUON LUVtrD

= S4ISWD HVIHSY) 0103 3NOLS
© QNI QINIVEE G3LACYE

dAL
SN HVETD Y1y
© 1HOM ALRNOZS

~—waune | W

o=

19xoelg Jappen

€

h

SONIMVHG SSTHL NI OF51) 5343 TUTHM FONTHIITS 3O LNIOY NORKOD
¥ S1GNY TIYM HORIALXE 3K NO SNHLYEHS 5O 30v4 SHL 0L JALVIZN §1

SISEAML 400U Z0LE
SNOUYANNOA GNY SINILOQH 01§

‘SILON ONY STUIGTHOE MODHWA ¥ 00D
ANINAUIO3 401 JO0UNYd 400K

i 50012
FOVNOIS 0L ONUYITY NOLYYROIN] 03 10TV
3118 NO NOLLYDOT DA KITING ¥03 ‘1D TY

‘DNIMOTI0S 3HL O H243H ‘ELIZHA ONIMYHO SV

SIONYEDIDSKI 40 YINMO QMY LOTLHONY AJLON ‘NYld
SIHL NO UFDNIHA4T4 S2aVd IVLZA TTVY HI A SLYNKTHGOD ONY MIIAT

*JOO0N 40 JAISHIVA 40 50¥ NQ SHOUVILINTA INTA TV

SONAMYIT BHL NO TUYIKINI (] LNIOd ONDRSOM THL LLIDG DNDGION

——

ONDID0TE GOOM HUM 130VE
UIGAY 2UYNIGEOOD ALON

X_ bl

z

SOJON |elauss

I 4 o |
- SNOISNIRIO
- SNMVY ¥O4 124-Y L33HS 338
13dWYd LNOYS SHOLS JO UV —— (QIUNOIY A1) ONITIVY 40 dOL SNQEHINK
ONIUYY MO 121 L33HS 338

v (03103 40 SNNIVE 40 dOL

¥
w

RAEE

(UHON) BUIPIING JO SPIS 1UBTS - UOREASE J0HoT .

NUALLYD 3SUN00 HITI0S f =
40 IQH 151 MOTIE NUALLYY
oHog GHRI S0 S2603 £ N,
. XING 400Hd  HINYO NvL GOOMATY
" X140 400N 30154110 ¥ 301SN WMONE ‘oMHeN AoNIDEENE
T N S BUNOUS — WAL INOT TMING3 |y v SN0 L 1w 000 Toa1e

0014
brae %
"NOSYI AB GRFdelf1S 38 01 ¥0RE

{3NOLNY INOLSAH)
ONY 3NOLS KO HOLUON “AYHO

S30NMLOYNM (AL}
25UN00 ¥ICW0S —— SAISYO HYHSYI NAMI00 NDLS
ATUALING AV G0
anonsa OTHOVLS QAU

anoAze
TIvM3als 40 3N

W04 ONILKBLY
{3NOLNY INOLEATS)

STONULOY ('arl)
FSBNOO UIA0S——_

QITTVAEN 1 JOVNDIS
- ¥ILIV 114408 TNISN

o103 14105 40 doy.

“NOSYW AB 03MddNS 38 OL HOME

QY INOLE HOIMOIHO AVHD

‘SATEYD HYHSY) NANTOD BNOLS -
CRILIND AIAOVLS QILNOUD

L3v0va NS 33

AL SNI VIR =~
113 THOM AIBIOIS —
5V phuTaVNE _ _ wousapdoy
Y3001 40L00H — VR %
{a3d we)

SN0 AR QNGNS | A WALSAS TaNVARQV W
ONIKEYYS dvD WNNIANTY i

_ _teemapde

s

TRUALOVANYIESL —

SU3H10 A8 QNS
v DNHSVI VO ANKNTY |-

TREALIVANNY A

»

‘SHINIO AR QSIaANg
. ONMSY Jd WINIKTTY
" TRLOVINNYICTL




101-0 |

HIGNNN LT3HS \
$0059899) .‘
"ON LO3M0Hd YHN
I zot/alls0
73ANSS) WHIDII0
£ o
5z z
1Y
=
3z B
gz
mm 3 i
3 5 B e i
i I q_
(2]
I—
m
)
Ing
b
b4

MELLND MY BN TTONI0 KL ISCAT -
MALING GRY BN TUTONDO HOUd ONONIS  Eeveremae

NOUDZS LG

W04 2 1090 1TIE STVIA HOULDNULENGD EBYD T
et [
HOUDIE LT
04 W 1032 1T STV WD S s |7 R

@,A QN3O 94NO ANV ONIAVd
Nots A0 Nt G
(SNY1d ONULHON LS T3S) ATHO NOLLYMGHO0O 804 NMOHS STi0d wvon (D)
08 40552400 U )
HILKS 140-L0HS AONIOUTIT 21
(SWVL30 504 SNYIJ TVHDALMONY T35) KOIS NOWd 10 Lanwon (i)
(57v130 335) "e ‘asvT08 @D |
(ST130 %03 SNYTa ARUORLIHOBY 335) BUNSOTOND QNY HOLAYN0O kel (B}

(ST¥130 S "L-la CUAN) aL Nors daas {a)
(5130 235) ‘el wva 1S 3am 2 (L)

“dAL “INM arios @aNve Jam & (B)

(SIV130 335 B-24 GOLO) "dAL ‘KOS ONDRVA TBSSI0OV (E)
(SIVL3A 33S) ‘AL 'SONDRIVA LNINAYD TSSOV @
(ST¥L30 235) " HNVM30S ARONO (T

WAL "BHNO "IVMIOS LNIVGAYd INUSDA OL LOINNGD  (Z)
(SWYL3Q T3S) “dAL HALLND ONY GuND ATwoND ziea (L) | |

S3LON A3

S 48 oS
T8 |

@uoN sv

L1GITEVE AVRIYON

i —

gl =
i & . SNYL I0VH0LS l@\..

woH«apuny

CHYZYH Q00U TYRIIN 0 SY3UY X BOZ M CULYI0) S AU I 40 NOL
¥ %0 3US 3HL HOVRUOOWILE ON TNV dYA AV JOKVATSN 000 i34

al B J1ON YIW3A o

R S

1S Vr<|0 e L e e P —

s o - E—— 1334
Iy L = IMOUI STIVES DNDGYd TRISSTON B . e = T

XS L = CRMDTY SIOVIE DAY THEEIIY
S3WeS S = QI0W0HA S3TVAS ONDRIVA GHYONVAS
‘m SIVE 8 = (45 000L /7 SIIVES 3) QRADF SIS ONDRYY

AUVANNS ONIMAVd

e ™ — -

ECIG-20d (i L OF 0z 0 0
1334 NI 3WJS J(HdVED

ENT]

L T T T
A SOy o TR T W Wy G ali pus Sy e e e Jroop el

BapNrd TS OTINSIOREERATTIA NG T\Y MY 1500 ST OGN VAT BN 3488 lpadiy

@ - = - ~

=

D wIopoEy D e Teman 51 Tasi (PO 50 A A oy M e s T TR PUD UHSRING S IR JRANGOR S U0 SoUs el DuD 0 Maney Ladei we U

el

L E |
o (Fio)
i 89, ‘

o b —— L T T T T L




1020

MIGRON LTS

900599891
‘ON 10X0Hd VHA
1208100
ANSSH VIO

2508 M V4OUNY HLHON
LIRS HVO I TYOU TIVONVE N OMS
vdOodaNy

HLHON S.A3SVD

NY1d ONIOVHO

S ug TR
0N S¥
=)

5N up msen

1

&
YRR EE
TP EEEE]

ELTTSTERA
LAY 0 DO = G
1NN 0 QL -

WIOH « A3y

AaNZO3T ONIAYHO

=]

G

EUAN A0S THL LY SNOUVATT OMISOG KOLVA R

I MRUIND 2DCATI TIVISM
OL UALIVMINGS D AOMS AVIY SI ZIVNIVHO 30 KO VMLV KaHM

TEOH TRV NV HITAIES TV NG X2 NG LON

THHE 3OE SS0N0 G X6 QIIXd LON TIVHG 40T SHNNIY REXVTU
SHOWIZG TV e X0T CED LON

e e e MBI - e /- L-zl._EmE.m V_<o s o

“CON FWGHIO SKTHN LT KYHL MUVERE 38 TIVES 3d075 KGHLEVA OH z g\l =~ = —y A e s

e —

R y
IV IYORIIYT WLVAVIDA HIM SIVNKGOO) 0 BUOWILIC) TS \ \ § H
TLUOH T STHN K THEN LIWI0 WNOKS SNOUVATE TV T
‘HAUON WaOHA £ _
SETINN SHOLYATTS 31 074 OL 3004 MILENS CHY BN OHOTY - /
HO NHIW SHOILYATD M ONY SNOUYATTI 30VED 10dS 1KIIGAYd TV T 4 a4 x‘.v P—
008 BULIVIS 0L
00id STONYATIOSI ANY O LCTREONT UL A LN ATUVKTIWY ONY LLE
3L NO SHUNLIRILE ONY AHIVIOO0L ONUSHG TIV AMGA OL MUWANI 'k
=

¥I

A

i

____SI1ON ONIavHO \

£200-269°008- a- e~ oL c \

1334 NI 3WIS JIHdYSD
<
/
i) oA {
waio /
ﬂ :

7%
T B SR s S 00 WAL

2
HOND OGRS\ QYA M) Z\Y Biasy 1o 8 e )OO AT I o 2usa Bysag

e

T T T = y
o ey i S T o8 Tae VO 0 PO 0 SRR B L its T ST D \ReAe e W VoG Wi W U5 S S i (o e e e U




T¥508 1 VORNY HLNON ” 3
133418 XY0 ¥ OYOH TIVANVE N OMS
vdouny
HLHON S.A3SVD

NYId ALITLLN

(530 IR) o

(w0 TS i) @
Q¥d WIRIOISNYEL [RSOA0%d

TOd LHON TS00Ud -
ANV T 0250:0ud >
08 WA ©500HI °
LI0va AVA @SOS @
I UVM GS00U ——

ANONYITO AHYLNYR/1RAQLS T50d0Nd
TN AINLNYE CSO0U
31 M5 ANVLNYE GISOOUd

(r—i820-4 VN 350 990 2498)
LTI GUO NALYHENCO (RSO0U

®
]
(99L1=4 KVIGIN 30 SSVEL)
{2441-Y HYHGON 36N LNIFGAY ®
TULIMIS IS U1 SO @S00d
]
w

(w8 9-ovey-y e 330 swr

21 AGNGE LS SO0

WA wtve
e a
0 e g

AN3O3IT ALITILN

v

a3 e apoo)|
N g
SN w8 Eossal

Sy
v

o)

AWk vEr

Lrobre gt
Woor % Frwachores

000 28 TYOd CTAMR 107
4

WoH «Aduny

"HOLIIGSRAT DNIAYVH ALRIOWLTY AQ G303 JI SH039
MOUSMUSIGY BITING SUQ430 TYNOLONY 20 1SN SRV MLYAMIOLS '»i

I BHI0 I MKW SRELOMLS IWOLS ONUYOTT WG4 STYI3O T W6

QL WOk SWICH ZZ 40 IR ¥ 20V 30 TIVIG NOLYOULLON

1 ACH4 SNOLLVWID GRANCEN O LOML4NOD ANY 40 23d0TA30

NG 3L ONY MINEIND 3L RI04HI MY SONSSORD ALTTLY TIV

Qe HOUIDNNOY K SLNOd TIY LLYNTTYD ONY ARGA LYAVR THS

HUITUINGD I SRLOLN MO ANY 0 NYR UILVM SEMTS AMVLNYS
W0 QLS ANV QL NOUIINNGY U0 30 NOLOMILSHOD L OL %08 L

R RSTRRIREeE | i~ \[\ ;J.J.ﬂl‘ql.,.lw.;ﬂ.\ ; «i/{s:n
| EIEIS N0 e
e i AR A

* sl e

EIONVATAISA ANY 40 MTINDND ALLON HOLOMHIENOD DMONIAAID MO

v T T T—o 2 =i R
i T e i T ST VA e W I S S i 1 e e o

T ey

ETT]

__________________________________

= T " CEE ) T
T ooy P s 55 T Vaouun 53 I 5 w00y P




0011

YIGNAN LTIHS

200598851

ON L03°08d YH
VI0E/ 81/ S0

TNSS) VNIDRIO

Z¥509 T *VHOUNY HINON
L3TULS HYO T AVOH TIVANVH N OMS
Ydouny
HLHON S.A3SYO

NV1d
IdVOSANY

“3341 ¥04 GUNLLSENS JHY SENLHS 01 ‘INYISI SAVISONYT NI LONINOD ALIILLN 0L 301G G3QIACHA LON Tt b

AHDENNISHOMIZEIIAD
[TWALL YO LY QNY “S33HL ‘SURAHS 30 SSISNOD LS

SIALANY SATHHS 30 S15ISNGD avasal
45.£:106" W31 40 TavDsaNwT 40 ss otz | FSVEIET OB 20 W28 1500 S E2LEY
“GINIVANIVW GNY

45O0LVG VY Hi3NG OVOUTIVANWY Q3QIA0Hd 30 TYHS 43448 JWISONY? JODI ALIA ¥

any’

(TR YIN LNY14 GNY “SZ34L SENYKS 30 LSISNOD LS|

‘SIIULANY SEOUHS 30 SUSISNOD 35ES0°T HOM 40 “IVOSONY) 26 JSTWY JSSERLY

45 9°66E°Z HOIHM 0 TAYISANYI S0 4S TLIYS,
45819'S :VIUY 434409 LITULS HYQ

SINTROINS GHVA U35 -0'5Y MHLaT,

GRANDIY 35 STERE

45 T153v3UY GNVISI TPL0L
HIACIANNOYD
HIHIO O 447 *SMUHS HLLM GLLNYd GNYISI 40 XL

Q30INOHa IS EDY

“MOY ONERYYd

Q0IAQHA 3311 T b —a] 0GN3 IHLLY ORINTDIN S<vD TNYIS) J4YOSANYL
= . “STIVuS DNDRIY T AN NI
R SINYISIZ
QIACHASTRVISIE
Q350¢0U4 SIIVIS ONINEV B

0N $v
Tl

| WOHADUIY [soe s

SINTBAND NDISIA INIIVISINYI 1O SNDRIV YORALNI - TYT NOLS3S|

DRYHUIAD
‘HIAANG ANY JOTIIKI TIVHS SHL DNIZHN)
TIVHS ONY HLOWM 811334 301 40

ONIGUNI HINID
[HLUA 1334 L0 ONY 1334 52 NTLMLZR SIRVA

JerT |
| WORINW V39
| GUVAZIVISTNYIHILIWRIZ 40 HIOIM

NI3YDUIAT K0T CRHINOT SANUHS TS

NITHOHIAL K19 SRS 5% ‘NIIUDNIAI 30 TIVHS WRLYW
LNY1 ML 3R SO HITNT TVLOL IHL 30 1NINAY

AWML HIDNE! WA 40 1334 ALNQA ¥1d

sx i/t
NETIPYIINNIS LOTDNINYYS WIOL

S @03 39 avHsING
s1omsa
NIIUOYIA %O¥ SIUL HAVHS 0L o
A1ETIPHILINYIIL01ONINYYA VLOL |
GIVA S4VISANY $3LIN0IE LT DNDOIVA - B VT NOUTES.
[ I SINYNKNO ININOZ |

or D.|o_ o
‘\ 1334 N Nd(.QW OHAYHO

=) 4t
-3 9L NITUOUINT €

e

|- ———— T
- SANYHS NITHONIAD 30

N S

AN3NASYA SSIUDSSINONI|

L e

um.:n_. _
SMCING SAISVO
v 035008

S USANMHS NITONIAI FOUNI 0L

-] 33w 3aves -
HINOD ANNOUD AT

N

133H1S MVO

i

o ey P i Fares 61 WA Voia 04 B S e P




I ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE . . s ]

AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY P :

ABBREVIATIONS

1P« CUTIOE QUETER AN PRC
. - LEGAL DESCRIPTION 2 o of Faurminon AREA SUMMARY
i = e o (T0 HEAYY heS)
N PARCELS 4=t AS SET FORTY M TE INAL PLAE OF
SUBCIVSON, OF RAOALL SOUARE RECORDED APRL 10. 7007 AS =2 XK SUARE FEET
COCOMNT Z007KO3037. W KANE COUNTY, ELNOS. A =
; 53 oor
Gy = rezor o e
¥ o ) = LEASACD DOTANCE
\ 23 = CALUNTED ARG 0 OSTARGE
() = DEED BEAMNG OR TANCE
L e e
el R 2 G
a 3 &
ey A = CHORD BEARING.
i =¥ ey -y
> ¥ UE =
b
25 5
e SCHEDULE B EXCEPTIONS 3
VICEY:I,{}NMAP - EASDIOT  gucwy O NOTED HOREDK. 3
P [ sonmmo ScTuac trels) 45 siomm . DE PLAT 0 BBV
- —— _
} T~ gt (AFFECTS - SCE RECORCED DOCINENI FOR PARTELATS)
| —— T —h 5] A0tk 46 Yo ETRA LKD) 45 SR O RE PLAT oF ROV
= (AECIS -~ S(E RECORDED DOLLIENT FIN PARTIULARS)

2] vat semacx uts) 4 s10m v BE PLAT OF SUBWSICN
- (AFTECTS -~ ST AECORDED DOQAENT FOR PANTICILARS)
—s [FE] TS D CONITONS OF HE EAZMENT FROVISONS NOTED O THE PLAT OF
SKacrin.

[ Eos0rmm For FURLC ULITES A DARRAGE. AS SO M TR AAT &
SR

(ATTECTS =~ SCE RECORDED DOOAIENT FOR PARTILILARS)

LGRUD ron e W DTN A1 DGR 15 SIOW O1 e
B prenmLy

(uveETs L o pAE 1)
5] ot ron Acoss, x5 B o D AAT o5 Sueona
(AFTECTS =~ SCE RECORDED DOCLAENT FOR PARTICULARS)
[5] £rs0mi ror Son. 45 o o T PLAT OF SRR
(AFTECTS - CE RECOROET DOCAENT FOR PARTIANNS)
(] EASuns Fon ALK UTLIES 40 A0ATNAY, AS SHOW DN T MAT O

do "'('NO BUILDINGS OBSERVm\ !
BRZ1 PARCEL5 | f

PUN:15-05-180-006 | /!
;o /

(AFFECTS —~ SCE RECORCED DOCUMENT FOR PARTICLLARS)

[FT] EASDURNTS FoR 45 WA, AS SO G THE FUAT £F SUROTMSOH.
(AFECTS - SCE RECOFEED DOGNENT FoR PARTGILATS)

[ o ron s mi0 CREsn, A3 SA0WS ON T KAT OF S8CODIN
(AP — SCE RECORED DOORANT FOR PANTGAAS)

PARCEL 4

P.I,:15-05-180-005

oo ma
(5] wors comtamed o e AL
HE LD DCICAD M T ATIADED LEGAL DESCTPTIN 1 N ZOU X (10CAS
SETERmD 10 €. oUTSOR 50010 oot T . 11020
ST Wl hainery IR M
e ol o o seiden 1 et

[ Exseuom 1 ravoe o nomm L 643 coue o TE BTN
A T ot e e Ry e
PRyl oS W= DN o A W]

(AFFECTS THE EAST 10 FEET OF PARCELS & THROUCH 1)
[55) Guasr o DASDION 0 D WA 0 HOTIH ARORA FER waTR Wi uae
gl By ety Fogr gl e ]
B PSS NG e TR e LSOOI LTI MR
(AFTEETS - S€E AECPO DOCLRENT FOR PANTALARS)

TIVGNYY

200

VNS

' / 10 5
zone: o2 conrn susness | [ S8 SOSLI M mum g m son 0 s g
i (s e ol 3 g SRR 0 w0 )
s sesmon R A 22 08 s NS 0
e R e e s

[FE] COMDIANTS. CONDITIONS AMD FESTICTCHS CONTANED I THE DECLAAATON oF
OB samas g emoas S B LML
20w Ehonelt Kimcics e iom Kowenss fousa
B S s A

|
|
| PLN.;15-05-180-012
|
|

PARCEL 6

PN, 15-05-180—007

"oN

jza i0an0z
|

NOTE: 540 DECLATATION BICLUOES 1 OWEIS ASSOOARRN, WP ASSISSUENTS A
L3N mEATS THEREBY,

2H2BIOIBO0T
Novswaanszu|

SSINSNG TVHIN.

B DEDOE 1. 23 45 0,7 8 8 1D, 1L 45 10, 15 18, 17
R R & a0 08 B
| A W S RELATED M0 VRO el

Fle

“wa

4 ¥FBANN

PAN.:15-05-180~008

\ ‘; 21 a, EEL o nocn o, s oY IS D SASE BEAY
L 5 pcet7 | | R il il

| Ho e | R A et ety e et
[ l | DXEAVATIRS) FER AN G-STE HCAE 1SSCED £ 16 IR O
g X030 0097, DI UTURCS 45 UARGD GH-SITE 41 WE Tt OF THE Sver
R S et L e SVEIOR, CRTD AULLE TOA A
| (B — — — | LEGEND o N S T TS i et A3 ASSD & (o Ao
L — - 1 | X034 1038 NOURES WEAC SDMT QUT 10 THE VAROUS UTLITY COMPANES
| ! - = 380. - — = o mmowone N SSSURES T e e e
Fia o | ! (A0 LOCATOH) B M ACCOROANT M VALE A TS o) MG BE) A WO NIPORT O
PARCEL 1 Iz r T B oo vovma LErTSR e a1 POVEED 0 1 o ARt
A H | CROSS N COCRTE ]2, GecuMANGN Oocun AT CSSOREY A0S A MIMSORITES
P LN 15-05-180-003 | | | g s figgiee gl g
HENT v |8, e imar
‘ l s § E g ) & aramosr ZONING INFORMATION
5 @ nas oo soo T
= nroruAn 5 R e wsce e
l 3 PARCEL 8 H T 00 S pown e s e i s s o
3 PH.:15- 08 -180-009 ! v R RD b GO D G BV A ST P e B
‘ |9 $/ e 2 L ACORSSS: Sw CORNER RANDALL RD. 44D QAX ST, NCRTH AURCRA &
B D ENE. S ommmsmm
4 L 1SETRAOS
él ﬂl 1 A mreme wwm Ay
4 < SOE - NTEROR = 10, ABUTIRG RESCOMAL - 20, COBER - 35
vy RE wART R - 70, APV RESDONTAL - 40
£ | D ommmses 2o -
< rar X 4L COMEROAL MO BOUSTAAL OUTDGOR USHING SIAL IE
o oamEn mene sou. D Al 1S e e D T s
{ ) | M RATIC SO MRS AT e T ity T w Fr APPROCAT, eSO CK
+ et Lame
s i ‘
EHUE
|

PARCEL 9

|
|

-
¥

| L
M

g .
&

g g i
m§2 i
LEE |
az” 88

o582 K
28258 |
BN PARCEL 11

btk 4 P.N.:15-05-180-004
REE = SO DTN |
Pt s S o

g w e :
ER- A

ST,

[ 3
i : B2

| .
il 1s it
o PARCEL 10 | E
| |r,§ ‘ P.LN.:15-08-180-011 \@\ﬂl

PRy ] } e |

e ue /

{| ! ;

il Ll 15 AL UTATY SRS #C D 10, BOTAGKE

onew L S5 s T TR — T T
T - e

o peres
| PN.:15-05-100-009 ZONED: E-R ESTATE RURAL DISTRICT

AP\ Prejots\ 210082121 5050 LT3 Tepm iy

o

p$00°1T

—|s| COMPASS[LA] [aes e 0 LI AT

2 CASEY'S DAY 1| v wormcunan umines o e s e mos
& oo wous | Kimiley»Horn =2 Sl R e SRR el
O 1) SURVEYING LTD ROAD ARD OAK STAEIT i BMANIETY BIAT T thOrTRCLID UTATRS Sunt (A

i et ! e
D-rj ALTA SURVEYS ® TOPOGRAPHY @ CONSTRUY TIUN ETAKING @ 277 KRALY-HORN AND ASSOCLAIES, NC. - m’m&wﬁ a’r m
S IR WDOBS TR AT, STE 100 oo wumpALs s, e 6, ) — B e e L ke
[ IR AURORA, 1L 6050 PHGHE: 830 437-38%0 1 - PR Tl Y AR oS o o 1 | o whats DoKW,
o e e _ RS e
T e T } +——1— i bdow.




bSOO'TZ UNTONL | OMTOME SIT YG00IZ\IS00LINSLOT Ol IZOTAVIYES AN T

[4: (6 )4

2
2
o

oL = WTVOS

o0ta-0zR 065} ANOHA

20509 T YHOUAY
D01 LS ‘AVAORIYY SAO0A YADNID 1152
DNTHVIS NOILOMILENGD @ AHAVDOJOL & SKSAUNS VLTV

mra

all DNIAIANNS

WA SsviiNoD

S.AFSVD
LyTred

U OEY HDION

LTTLS XPO WOV YA
Vi (O $ANHOD SSIMNINOS

=

o
500€091-G0~G1 *NT'd a9 - rowmrn

/
i
& [
|
|
i

INarD

730uvd S ———

_\..ngvnn_lmdrn—.".z,_.k
/. 5 1E%IvY
4 N,

N,
N>

| a3AuESEO sONIAUNECQN)

i
:

28
:Egg
il

Y,
!
4
22 aBodiozraentiubl

iz
b

Ey
b,
[

IEEIEE)

e

SHOBAR

91-51 Od 00 %006 S AB (OO | 16 A8 NeYHD

ava

b
8

SNOLLYTAZYEEY

e = e L e
A — e

e

P ——————
—_— ———

"0 hod eiyea|Bg
"MOJaq 8FuM POUR

= AFANNS DIHAVIDOJOL ANV
@ _ awos owaveo HTLIL ANVT SdSN/VLIV




L¢-Cl-10 JUSWINUO doug 1onpold ¥ -
abeubig Adoue) 67 -

abeubig buipjing 9 -
iejd vN

11 ‘DIOINY YLION

Woo'sAaspo@}In|2°qoaDf 3 | L€8E-€94-G1S d
LZ00S VI ‘Ausdjuy | aAy aipmplaq 3§ SOEE
¥3ANG LOAro¥d I9VNIIS | H4V1D 900Vr

IDIOVd NOIS shosv)




ER'SY

1=108

£gcr W8 w80 «2.0T w7 [eua=u] 1=ad1s Buipueisaaly zm_m S0ld
2d By doyg waleg UIPIAR pULIET UOIEVINGf} UOREIOT adAlL ugdig #udig
suoIsSURWIQ
(HVO ,9 1B JUSWINUOA| 39NPOAd ) USIS JUSWNUOA] 211G
698 18301
9'g IO L &7 w4 B0 ACOUED BU5IEBARY i
858 N N} BT 4 8,8 59 (L 3 E T WO AGQURTD BuLsaRARY i
A RV ) 1 ¥4 8K T (B WM VLRI D AGQUIRTD uisipisang
Q'3 ANy Q.8 T W52 7N 0T AGTRLERD FUISIIIARY T
4958 L0 L A B8 7 LoD AGDLES Jusipeapy v
663 B0 L ¥ .7 7 Wlahory Adoue Buls[LEARY ENTETEIAETO f
] AL R B2 i LD ATOLERD A siIiEny UsEsd deus T
Do .8 ulr T 8. X L O AL I EIRRERN BUIFLTELS
¥T'a wE LT WIT/E-Z .8 WS [EEETT apis Adouey IBNG S AI5ED, 5
25 w361 aE LT WOT/EZ .9 W8 1E [COTEHT] apis Adoued EREITTES WSABSED, g
19 uB 6T W1 WOT/ET .8 R4 T uoly Adoues EREITT WS ABSED, 5
L B3Iy doy wayoq YA pUTHTETY uaBuILN|) 0o3EI adhy usis #udig
SUOISUBWIG N
N Adouey
WL fLeabul .
a'g TiTOT @ WOT T 8. BT UOa HuLp g Bujsidaapy szl deug F
pT T8 .8 e 08 W08 7/ juoad Buspiing BULERATADY Bl dely £
i TIVISNI LON 0Q T
oR'E b 8T ol (ET WFT-F ST w08 jeuIaly ey Suip|ing 20BUNG WSASSED, T
2 Bauy doy woeg YIPIAR Wai=sH vonlEuIng uoj1E30] adii ugig #udis

sugsuswW|q

{100y 14 N

‘£n) sudis jrepn g Jupjing




TZ-80-€0 MUY T
:ilva ‘A8 NMYdd

JOVNOIS ONIATING
1vid ¥n

b ‘e ‘L SNOIS




T1¢-80-20 Aol
:diva ‘A8 NMvdd

NI-dvdH MOd V NI 9
AdONYD SVO

shasn)

shasuy

S ‘v SNOIS

sasy)




T¢-62-€0 WAVID T

Jivdad A8 NMMVYHd
HYO .9 - 10NAaoyd v
T ‘YY0ANY HLION

JONVYYH AVdATM SSTTIHIM .00€ @
HOTOO NI XMOV1d SI LANIGYD
S3LON ¥3H10

S3AIS H108 ‘IHOM IHLNO 1S3
J1GYIONVHONILINI-NON ‘S13QVIOILVLS o
SLIDIGJITNITHO ANV A4 0L @

‘831ON ¥30Rid

@ovII0AMOT
LNONOD

HOLMS 3104 FTBN0Q —=

149 Q3UINGD
U130 335
HONOMHL HYA 1 - 83QIS HLOF

SNOFLOSHNOD TvDINLDT 1S
HOA AMHOSYH NI 1N NOOTE ZLX.Z}

3dIS IHOLS

wl

[ERIEr O]

w=ans Bupuelsaaiy cm_m 22uUd

WeRH

suojsuIWIg

ueneuun(j

woiEe adil ufig #udis

(HYO ,8 18 1UBWNUC 12NP0Id b} USIS JUBWINUOA }214g




